*

*

A Council meeting was held this date in Council Chambers at 5:00 P.M. with Mayor Sera presiding.

Present: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. Absent: None.

* * *

Mayor Sera led the flag salute and Councilwoman Bew offered a prayer.

* * *

*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to approve the Payroll, Requisition List and Operating Expenses.

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to approve the 08/18/21 Council Meeting minutes.

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

* *

Public Comment on Agenda Items Only.

*

No public comments were made.

Close of Public Comment.

* * *

Acknowledging Atlantic Shores 13 and Under World Series Baseball Champions 2021

* * *

Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adopt the following resolution.

CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-168

WORK CHANGE ORDER #1 – FINAL E. EVANS PUMP STATION & DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

* * *

Councilman Haney moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adopt the following resolution.

CITY OF BRIGANTINE

RESOLUTION 2021-169

AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE 2022 CHEVROLET TAHOE, 4WD 4DR SSV VEHICLE FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

*

*

*

*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Lettieri to adopt the following resolution.

CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-170

CER CLASS REFUNDS

*

*

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

*

*

Councilman Kane moved, seconded by Councilman Riordan to adopt the following requests.

- A. Women's Surf Fishing Club Tournament Request
- B. Boy Scout's Camping Event Request
- C. Primal Surf Fall Surf Sup Tournament 2021

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

Council Manager/Committee Discussion: Councilwoman Bew announced the last day for Yard Waste pick up will be October 8th and gave a Farmers Market update. Councilman Lettieri asked if the lines will be repainted on the Boulevard and City Manager, James Bennett stated that they will do final painting when the project is complete. Councilman Haney thanked the Police Department, Fire Department and the Lifeguards for their work this summer and spoke about the 9/11 Ceremony. Councilman DeLucry announced that the free flu shots will be given out by the Atlantic County Health Department on Monday, September 27th from 10:00 am to 12:00 noon. Councilman Kane praised the efforts of the Garden Club. Councilman Riordan congratulated Fire Captain Fuller for his participation in the 9/11 ceremony and announced the Half Way to St. Patrick's Day Parade will be held September 25th. Mayor Sera thanked the Fire Department, Police Department and the Public Works Department for their efforts in the 9/11 Ceremony, announced that the Atlantic County Mosquito Control will spray in the Golf Course Area and announced the Beach Clean Up/Shredding event on September 18th.

* * * *

Public Comments

There were no public comments made.

Close of Public Comment.

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adjourn the meeting.

Roll Call: All "Yes".

Motion Carried.

* *

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 5:20 P.M.

Mayor Vince Sera

*

City Clerk, Lynn Sweeney, RMC